
CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

June 1, 2015 

     6:30 P.M.  

                                                                  
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

2.  ROLL CALL  

     INVOCATION /   

  

     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3.  APPROVE MINUTES: Council Meeting Minutes / May 26, 2015  

                                                      

4. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

A. FINANCE COMMITTEE – Fry     

 

B. BUILDINGS & PROPERTY  COMMITTEE -  Davis  

 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY -  Rudicell   

 

D. CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  -  Scott  

Review minutes / May 26
th
  

 

E. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY – LeJeune 

 

5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  

    

A. BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS  – Adrienne Jones   

 

B. DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY – Conaway   

Review minutes / May 27
th
  

 

C. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD – Davis  

 

D. LIBRARY BOARD - Lake  

 

E. PLANNING COMMISSION – Scott 

Review minutes / April 23
rd

  

 

Review Staff Report / May 28
th
  

 

F. RECREATION BOARD – LeJeune 

                  

G. UTILITY BOARD – Fry 

Review minutes / April 29
th
  

 

6.   MAYOR’S REPORT 

 

7. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

    

8. DEPARTMENT HEAD’S REPORT 

 

1



  

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                               MAY 26, 2015                                            PAGE   2 
 
9. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 

                                         
10. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION   

 

11. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

 

        RESOLUTIONS: 
 

a.)  Resolution 2015-39. . . . . . . . . . . .Consent to De-Annexation of Certain Real Property from the City  

                                                              of Daphne to be Incorporated into the City Limits of The City of  

                                                               Spanish Fort 

 

b.)  Resolution 2015-40. . . . . . . . . . . .Authorizing ADECA CDBG Application 

 

c.)   Resolution 2015-41. . . . . . . . . . . .Authorizing All-Way Stops at the Intersection of North and South  

                                                        Lamhatty Lanes and Tawasha Trace Subdivision 

 
 

    

       ORDINANCES:  
 

      2
ND

    READ   
a.)  Ordinance 2015-28. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds:  Redistricting to Establish Voting  

                                              Districts 

 

b.)  Ordinance 2015-29. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds:  Round-A-Bout @County Roads 13 &  

                                                                              64 / ATRIP Project / Intergovernmental Project with Baldwin  

                                                                              County 

 

c.)   Ordinance 2015-30. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Appropriation of Funds:  Sidewalk Improvements for FY2015 

 

d.)   Ordinance 2015-31. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Appropriation of Funds:  2014 Assistance to Firefighters  

                                                                               Grant (AFG) / (19) Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 

 

e.)   Ordinance 2015-32. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Lodging Tax Appropriation:  Bayfront Park Drive  

                                                                               Improvements / Water Line Installation 

     
 

12.    COUNCIL COMMENTS        

 

13.  ADJOURN 

2



CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

COUNCILMAN RUDICELL   PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN LAKE    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN FRY    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN LEJEUNE   PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN DAVIS    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT CONAWAY  PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

 

MAYOR: 

MAYOR HAYGOOD    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

 

CITY CLERK: 

REBECCA HAYES     PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

 

CITY ATTORNEY: 

JAY ROSS      PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

3



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e1
 

                                                                                          

1.    CALL TO ORDER: 
There being a quorum present Council President Conaway called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.       

 

2.    ROLL CALL  

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:    

Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott; Robin LeJeune; Joe Davis. 

 

Also present: Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Sarah Toulson, Assistant City Clerk;  Jay Ross, City Attorney; 

James White, Fire Chief; Vickie Hinman, HR Director; David McKelroy, Recreation Director; Richard Johnson, Public 

Works Director; David Carpenter, Police Chief; Suzanne Henson, Senior Accountant/Treasurer; Adrienne Jones, Planning 

Director; Bob Segalla, Utility Board; Willie Robison, BZA.  

Absent:  Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center Director; Michael Hoyt, Municipal Judge; Tonja Young, Library Director; 

Vickie Hinman, HR Director; Richard Merchant, Building Official. 

 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

Reverend Richard Mueller with Holy Trinity Lutheran Church gave the invocation. 

 

3.    APPROVE MINUTES:    

May 4, 2015 Council Meeting Minutes 
There being no corrections the May 4, 2015 minutes were approved as written.  

 

May 11, 2015 Special Called Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilman Scott amended the May 11, 2015 Special Called Council meeting minutes striking any mention of the 

Lake Forest Property Owners Association Lease Agreement, because the lease agreement was added to the agenda for 

the special called meeting without having been stated in the motion to set the special called meeting at the May 4, 2015 

council meeting. Authority was given to the Mayor at the March 16, 2015 council meeting to sign the agreement. The 

minutes were approved with the amendment. 

 

May 11, 2015 Council Work Session Minutes 

The May 11, 2015 Council Work Session minutes were approved as written. 

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING: CDBG Grant 

 

Ms. Carla Stallman, grant consultant, gave the presentation.  She mentioned this was for a CDBG application for 

Parker Road, Whispering Pines Road and Pollard Road.  The grant is due June 15
th
.  Next week there will be a 

resolution authorizing application and authorizing the Mayor to sign all documents. 

 

Council President Conaway opened the Public Hearing at 6:38 p.m. 

 

Mr. Orrie Smith, Jr. – 7991 Whispering Pines Road – spoke in favor of sewering their area, and the CDBG 

application. 

 

4



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e2
 

 

Ms. Victoria Mitchell – 2333 North Pollard Road – spoke in favor of  sewering her area, and the CDBG 

application. 

 

Dr. Pam Henson – 810 Juniper Court – Council President Conaway read her letter to council in favor of sewering 

her area, and the CDBG application. (Letter attached to these minutes) 

 

Council President Conaway closed the Public Hearing at 6:49 p.m.                

 

 

4.    REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

 A.   FINANCE COMMITTEE – Fry 

 The minutes for the May 11
th
 meeting are in the packet. 

 

Treasurer’s Report / April 2015 

As of April 2015 total unrestricted funds:  $10,285,884 and total city fund:  $18,492,123 

 Total Unrestricted Funds - $10,285,884                  

 Decrease from Last Year’s Unrestricted Funds – ($1,371,772)     

 # of months of Unrestricted cash to cover monthly operating Expenses & Debt Service – 4.7 months compared to 

the previous year -  5.3 months 

 

Sales & Use Tax Collections / March 2015 

$1,256,397.38 was collected for March, 2015 which was up $51,054.71 from March 2014: 

 Variance over Budget - $2,383.78  +.2% 

 Percent change from last year’s collections   + 4.2%  

 

Lodging Tax Collections / March 2015 

For March 2015 were $112,752.43 which is up $ 40,797.46  from March’s 2014’s collections of $ 71,954.97 

 YTD Variance over Budget:    $19,173.42;   +  5.2% 

 Percentage change from last year’s collections:  + 36.2% 

 

B.   BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE – Davis 

The next meeting will be June 1
st
. He said due to the limited time span for the meeting verbal presentations will be 

limited to three minutes, and ten minutes for written presentations.  

 

C.   PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – Rudicell  

The committee met this afternoon, and the next meeting will be June 15
th
.   

 

D.  CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Scott 

The committee met this afternoon, and no actions were taken.  They discussed the handbill ordinance adopted by the 

City of Mobile, and they will consider it again at the next meeting where a representative from AL.com will be present.  

The next meeting will be June 15
th
 after the Public Safety meeting. 

 

E.   PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE – LeJeune 

The minutes for the April 6
th
 meeting are in the packet.  There are two resolutions on the agenda which the committee 

recommends to council. The next meeting will be June 1
st
.  

 

5



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e3
 

 

5.    REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 

      A.   Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones 

The next meeting will be June 4
th
.  There is a members term that will expire in July, Philip Durant, and needs to be re- 

appointed. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to re-appoint Philip Durant to the BZA / Term August 2015 – July 2018.  

Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

     B.   Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

The next meeting will be tomorrow at 5:30 p.m.  

 

    C.   Industrial Development Board – Davis 

 The next meeting will be June 29
th
 at 6:00 p.m., and is open to the public.  He has been approached by citizens that are 

in favor of the DISC project. 

 

    D.   Library Board – Lake 

The next meeting will be June 11
th
 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

    E.   Planning Commission – Scott 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Fry to set a Public Hearing date for July 6, 2015, and to approve advertising to 

consider: 

1.) Rezoning:   Cadence Bank 

     Location:   One quarter mile south of the intersection of County Road 64 and Pollard Rd. 

    Present Zoning:  R-4, High Density Multi-Family Residential District 

    Requested Zoning:  PUD, Planned Unit Development 

    Recommendation:  Unanimous favorable 

 

 2.) Pre-Zoning:  Cadence Bank 

      Location:   One quarter mile south of the intersection of County Road 64 and Pollard Rd. 

     Present Zoning:  RSF-2, Single Family District, Baldwin County District 15 

     Requested Zoning:  PUD, Planned Unit Development, City of Daphne 

     Recommendation:   Unanimous favorable 

 

3.) Annexation:  Cadence Bank 

     Location:   One quarter mile south of the intersection of County Road 64 and Pollard Rd. 

    Recommendation:  Unanimous favorable 

 

Seconded by Councilman Davis 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

6



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e4
 

 

                 

   F.   Recreation Board – LeJeune 

The March 11
th
 and May 13

th
 meeting minutes are in the packet along with a letter of recommendation for the 

recreation facilities.  

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to appoint a Park Planning Team consisting of the following:  

Mayor Haygood     David McKelroy (Parks & Recreation Director) 

Councilman LeJeune     Charlie McDavid (Recreation Programs Director) 

Councilman Lake     Richard Johnson (Public Works Director) 

Councilman Rudicell     Matt Cunningham (Recreation Board) 

       David Dueitt (Recreation Board) 

Seconded by Councilman Davis 

 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

  G.   Utility Board – Fry 

The board met Friday for the mid-year financial review will be May 22
nd

, and the regular Utility Board meeting.  

 

Mr. Bob Segalla, Chairman of the Utility Board, reported that there were several seats on the board coming up for 

reappointment, and he asked council to use the same procedure as they did last time and do a resume search.  He said 

that the current members would serve until reappointed or replaced. 

 

6.   MAYOR’S REPORT 

Mayor Haygood reported the LFPOA Lease Agreement was been fully executed on Friday. The mowing will begin 

June 1
st
.  The single audit was filed today, and the CAFR has to be posted by Friday.  The report was sent 

electronically to council today, and he asked council to review and address their concerns to the Finance Department 

before Friday. Tim Patton handed out a draft of the Scope of Services for the recreation facilities, and is looking for 

feedback from council. (attached to these minutes) This will go to the Finance Committee in June. 

 

7.  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT: 

No report. 

 

8.   DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: 

James White – Fire Chief – reported the renovations of Fire Station #3 has started. 

 

David Carpenter – Police Chief – reported the traffic light at malfunction junction was out most of the day, and the 

officer did a fine job directing traffic. 

 

David McKelroy – Recreation Director – reported that the last Brown Bag by the Bay is Thursday’s 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 

p.m., Art in the Park will be Thursday, May 28
th
 and June 4

th 
10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., and Wet & Wild Wednesdays will 

be June 10
th
, June 17 and June 24

th
 10:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. He gave the schedule for sports events at Trione Sports 

Complex. 

 

Richard Johnson – Public Works Director – reported Public Works Equipment Day went well with over 1,000 

children attending.  It was great weather. Keep Daphne Beautiful Kickoff was May 16
th
 and went well.  There was 

hazardous waste collection at the kickoff.  He thanked the sponsors of the event. 

 

 

7



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e5
 

 

 

9.  CITY CLERK REPORT:  

      a.)  Event Permit / Angel Baby Benefits Presents / Motorcycle Ride / June 20, 2015 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Event Permit / Angel Baby Benefits Presents / Motorcycle 

Ride / May 9, 2015.  Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

      b.)  Events Permit / Run for Shep / 5K / January 23, 2016 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Events Permit for Run for Shep / 5K / January 23, 2016.  

Seconded by Councilman Rudicell. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

   

      c.)  Events Permit / LSK Lupus Walk / March 19, 2016 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to approve the Events Permit for LSK Lupus Walk / March 19, 2016, 2016.  

Seconded by Councilman Rudicell. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

10.    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Mr. David Connor – Attorney for City of Spanish Fort - spoke regarding the de-annexation of property in the City of 

Daphne into the City of Spanish Fort. (Handout attached to these minutes) 

 

Mr. Rod Drummond – Ridgewood Drive -  spoke against dropping of the speed limit on Ridgewood Drive to 25 mph.   

 

Mr. David Marks – Owner of Lazy Boy Furniture Company – spoke against the de-annexation of the property into 

the City of Spanish Fort. 

 

Mr. Mike McMillan – Mayor of the City of Spanish Fort – spoke regarding the de-annexation saying they are on a 

tight schedule to get this done and urged council to move forward with the de-annexation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e6
 

 

11.    RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

 

        RESOLUTIONS: 

a.)  Resolution 2015-33. . . . . . . . . . . .Declaring Certain Property Surplus & Authorize Disposition / John   

                                                              Deere Deck Mower 

 

b.)  Resolution 2015-34. . . . . . . . . . . .Declaring Certain Property Surplus & Authorize Disposition /  

                                                    Eight Packages of Minute Book Paper (approximately 750 sheets) 

 

 

c.)   Resolution 2015-35. . . . . . . . . . . Establishing “On Call” Low Impact Development (LID) and  

                                                              Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) Project 

             Services for the City of Daphne  

 

d.)  Resolution 2015-36. . . . . . . . . . . Authorization for the City to Enter Into a Cooperative Maintenance  

                                                             Agreement (MCA) with the Alabama Department of Transportation 

                     (ALDOT) for Mowing on Interstate 10 with All Costs Reimbursed  

              by Agreement with Infirmary Health System 

 

e.)  Resolution 2015-37. . . . . . . . . . . Bid Award:  Disaster Debris Removal & Disposal Services /   

                                                         Crowder Gulf LLC 

 

f.)  Resolution 2015-38. . . . . . . . . . . .Adopting a Citizen Participation Plan and a Four Factor Analysis  

                                                      for Limited English Proficiency Persons 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis to waive the reading of Resolutions 2015-33 and 2015-34. Seconded by 

Councilman Scott. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Davis to adopt Resolution 2015-33 and 2015-34.  Seconded by Councilman Scott. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Resolutions 2015-35, 2015-36, 2015-37 and 2015-38.  

Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2015-35.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

9



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e7
 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2015-36.  Seconded by Councilman LeJeune. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2015-37.  Seconded by Councilman Rudicell. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOULSY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Resolution 2015-38.  Seconded by Councilman Lake 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

ORDINANCES: 

 

      2
ND

     READ   

a.)  Ordinance 2015-25. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Amending the Land Use & Development Ordinance 2011-54 / 

                                                                      Article XXXX Self-Service Vending Machine Units Regarding Signage  

 

b.)  Ordinance 2015-26. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Amending the Land Use & Development Ordinance 2011-54 / B-2a, 

                                                                              General Business Alternative District 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Ordinances 2015-25 and 2015-26.  Seconded by 

Councilman Fry. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinances 2015-25.  Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinances 2015-26.  Seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

ORDINANCES 2015-28, 2015-29, 2015-30, 2015-31 and 2015-32 ARE 1
ST

 READ 

 

10



MAY 26, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e8
 

 

12.    COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilman Rudicell spoke regarding Memorial Day.  He also spoke regarding the de-annexation saying he just found 

out about it a couple of weeks ago, and he heard it has been going on for a while.  He mentioned the DISC project 

saying that council has not voted to appropriate funds, and the BP funds may or may not be available. 

 

Councilman Lake concurred with Councilman Rudicell’s comments regarding the de-annexation.  He would like to 

have been given the information way ahead of time. He said the other properties need to be looked at for the DISC 

project. He is not in favor of giving money to the project.  He has some ideas to present to the IDB. 

 

Councilman Fry said he hoped everyone enjoyed the Memorial Day weekend.  He said everyone needs to remember 

the servicemen past and present every day.  He heard good comments on the flags throughout the city.  He gave kudos 

to the Public Works staff that was involved in the Keep Daphne Beautiful Day.  He said there was a good turnout for 

the event, and this was another great positive for the city.  He recognized Mr. Mike Brown, Executive Director of the 

Red Cross in our area, and his son Matt who is working on his civics badge. 

 

Councilman Scott attended the Big Band concert at Bayfront Park, and said it was great entertainment.  He said the 

Bayfront is a gem for Daphne, and encouraged folks to use the park. 

 

Councilman Davis asked citizens to remember what Memorial Day is about, recognizing the sacrifice of past and 

present servicemen.  He encouraged council and citizens to attend the IDB meetings.  They are trying hard not to ask 

the city for any money for the DISC project other than what they get from the lodging tax. 

 

Mayor Haygood hoped everyone had a great Memorial Day. He said it was a good time for him to reflect. He 

mentioned Project Bloom saying that he is trying to change the visibility of the city, and have people recognize 

Daphne.   

 

Council President Conaway asked all the citizens from the Whispering Pines and Pollard area to stand.  There were 

about 15 residents present.  She thanked them for coming to the meeting. 

 

13.   ADJOURN: 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:52 P.M. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by,                                  Certification of Presiding Officer 

                               

                                        

__________________________________  _____________________________   

Rebecca A. Hayes,     Tommie Conaway,     

City Clerk      Council President 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



 

 

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, May 26, 2015 

City Hall Executive Conference Room 

1705 Main Street 

Daphne, AL 

5:30 P.M. 

 

Councilman Ron Scott, Chairman    Councilwoman Tommie Conway 

Councilman Randy Fry     Councilman John Lake 

Councilman Pat Rudicell     Councilman Joe Davis 

Councilman Robin LeJeune 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 The chairman declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 

 

Members Present:  Ron Scott; Randy Fry; Pat Rudicell; Robin LeJeune; Tommie Conaway; 

John Lake (arrived at 5:55 p.m.); Joe Davis. 

 

Also Present:  Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk / recording secretary; Richard Johnson, Public Works 

Director. 

 

II. APPROVE MINUTES / April 20, 2015 

There were no corrections to the April 20, 2015 minutes and stand approved as written. 

 

III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

No one spoke. 

 

IV. ORDINANCE REVIEW/DISCUSSION 

a.) Discuss:  Update on Mobile’s Regulate the Distribution of Handbills Ordinance 

Mr. Ross sent a message saying that Mobile met with representatives from AL.com to iron out 

issues with the ordinance, and at the end AL.com was good with the result.  Councilman Scott 

said that he will put the ordinance on the June agenda, and requested that Mr. Ross have a 

representative from AL.com at the meeting to discuss the ordinance. 

 

b.) Discuss:  Ordinance Adopting the Codification of Ordinances 

Council had a question regarding Section 4 dealing with fines and asked who sets the fines, and 

regarding Section 2 and 3 repealing of ordinances saying that it was confusing Mrs. Hayes will 

get with the City Attorney to discuss the ordinance, and bring it back to the June meeting. 

  

 

29



 

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE                                      MARCH 16, 2015 Page 2 

 

V. ANY OTHER BUSINESS DEEMED NECESSARY 

The committee discussed the pay adjustment for Department Heads, and said this will be 

discussed at a Finance Committee meeting. 

 

The committee would like the Code Enforcement Officer to attend the meetings. 

 

VI. NEXT MEETING /  June 15, 2015 

 

VII. ADJOURN 

 

MOTION BY Councilman LeJeune to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS THE MEETING 

ADJOURNED AT 6:15 P.M. 

30



DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL 

May 27, 2015 
 
 

COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
Members Present: Casey Zito, Dorothy Morrison, Ken Balme, Debbie Strahley, 
Dayna Oldham, Patricia Vanderpool, Doug Bailey 
 
Also Present: Councilwoman Tommie Conaway; Sarah Toulson (Recording 
Secretary); Mary Helmer, Main Street Alabama 
 
Vice-Chairman Ken Balme called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 
 
1. Public Participation 
 
No one spoke. 
 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 

Motion: to approve the minutes from the April 22, 2015 meeting as written.  
Moved by Dayna Oldham, Second by Dorothy Morrison.   
  

Carried unanimously. 

 
Chairman Casey Zito arrived at 5:37 p.m. 
 
3. Treasurer’s Report 
 
Chairman Zito reviewed the Treasurer’s report, stating DRA funds currently 
stood at $156,602.40 and noted that this amount included the $15,000.00 
payment to Ameri’ca Jones Designs, LLC for construction of bicycle racks.   
 

Motion: to approve the April 22, 2015 Treasurer’s Report as written.  Moved by 
Dorothy Morrison, Second by Kennard Balme.   
 

Carried unanimously. 

 
4. Bicycle Racks 
 
Chairman Zito reported that the bicycle racks had been delivered to Daphne 
Public Works as of Wednesday, May 26.  Public Works staff will pour concrete 
slabs and otherwise prepare the racks for installation. 
 
Patricia Vanderpool arrived at 5:40 pm. 
 

31



5. Main Street Alabama 
 

Mary Helmer of Main Street Alabama presented to the DRA, explaining the Main 
Street Alabama Program’s different tiers of service and opportunities. 
 

Motion: To allocate funding and approve joining the Alabama Downtown 
Network for $300.00.  Moved by Ken Balme, Second by Doug Bailey.   
  

Carried unanimously. 

 
6. Other Business Deemed Necessary 
 
With no other business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 
7:00 p.m. Moved by Dorothy Morrison, seconded by Kennard Balme.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Next Meeting: June 24th at 5:30 pm. 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



VII. BOARD ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
Mr. Speegle had nothing further to add to the submitted report but notified the Board that a jury has 
been selected for a court case in which Daphne Utilities is involved. 

 
VIII. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Rebecca Williamson reviewed and highlighted the Check History Report for the Board.  
 

IX. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

A. GM Report 
Mr. Lyndall had nothing additional to add to the report but mentioned an upcoming scheduling 
conflict with the May Board meeting due to scheduled court dates as previously brought up by Mr. 
Speegle.  A discussion took place regarding rescheduling the Board meeting and it was decided to 
check with all Board members of their availability.  Mr. Lyndall informed the Board of scheduling a 
mid-year financial review and preliminary rate class structure presentation and it was suggested for 
the Board members to review their availability and advise.   
 

B. Operations Report 

Van Baggett had one comment to a highlight which was the hiring of the new Natural Gas 
Manager, Bobby Purvis.   
 

C. Engineering & Consulting Reports 
Melinda Immel had nothing to add to her report.  She answered questions from the Board 
regarding the traffic circle at CR13 and CR64. 
 
Ray Moore updated the Board on the status of the unsewered areas in Daphne. 

 
X. BOARD ACTION –  Previously addressed under “New Busines” 

 
A. RESOLUTION 2015-01 - Municipal Water Pollution Prevention (MWPP); 
B. RESOLUTION 2015-02 – Agreement for BB&T Deposit Accounts; 
C. RESOLUTION 2015-03 - Bond Purchase Agreement with Harbor Financial Services, LLC  

 

XI. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – None 

 
XII. BOARD COMMENTS – Fenton Jenkins asked about the location of the new wet well and by-pass 

pump to which Melinda Immel answered his questions.  Mayor Dane Haygood gave praise to all those 
with 25 years of service.   

XIII. ADJOURNMENT -  

MOTION BY Billy Mayhand to adjourn.  

AYE: Haygood, Jenkins, Mayhand, Segalla          NAY:               ABSENT: Fry            ABSTAIN:               MOTION CARRIED  

 

The meeting adjourned at 5:30pm. 

 

Preceding minutes submitted to the Daphne Utilities Board 

by: Lori Wilson, Executive Assistant, Daphne Utilities 

46



CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

RESOLUTION 2015-39 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

CONSENT TO DE-ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL 

PROPERTY FROM THE CITY OF DAPHNE TO BE INCORPORATED  

INTO THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF SPANISH FORT 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Spanish Fort has requested that certain parcels of real 

property north of Interstate 10 and adjacent to the Spanish Fort Town Center be de-

annexed from the City of Daphne and annexed into the City of Spanish Fort by an act of 

the 2015 Regular Session of the Alabama Legislature; and 

  

 WHEREAS, a request by Mayor Michael M. McMillan, City of Spanish Fort on 

April 29, 2015 which was presented to the Daphne City Council for consideration; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Daphne City Council believes that the public health, safety and 

welfare of the citizens would be promoted by the agreement to de-annex the said property 

by the Alabama Legislature and be annexed into the City of Spanish Fort. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA as follows: 

 

 1. The City Council of the City of Daphne consents to the de-annexation of a small 

parcel of real property north of Interstate 10 and adjacent to Spanish Fort Town Center, which is 

described as follows: 

 

Commencing at the Northwest corner of Section 32, T-4-S, R-2-E 

of Baldwin County, Alabama; thence S01°34’23”W along the west 

line of said Section 32 a distance of 1425.90 feet to a point, said 

point being the Point of Beginning of the property herein 

described; thence N81°32’36”E a distance of 517.77 feet to a 

point; thence S68°27’24”E a distance of 280.00 feet to a point 

(said point offset 250.00 feet left of and perpendicular to the 

project centerline of Interstate- 10 at Station 469+00); thence 

S79°20’53”W a distance of 1400.89 feet to a point (said point 

offset 200.00 feet left of and perpendicular to the project centerline 

at Station 455+00); thence N51°32’36”E a distance of 380.00 feet 

to a point; thence N81°32’36”E a distance of 310.65 feet to the 

Point of Beginning of the property herein described and containing 

4.19 acres more or less. 

 

 

47



Ordinance 2015-___ 

Consent to De-annexation of Certain Property from the Corporate Limits of the City of Daphne and Annexing Same Into 

the Corporate Limits of the City of Spanish Fort 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

2 

 

 

 2. A map showing the relationship of the subject property to the corporate limits of 

the City of Spanish Fort and the City of Daphne is attached hereto.   

 

 3. The City Council of the City of Daphne consents to the legislative action 

sponsored by House Representative Randy Davis to modifying the corporate limits as set forth 

herein.   

 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA ON THIS THE ____ DAY OF MAY, 2015. 

 

 

 

 CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

 

 ____________________________________                                             

        DANE HAYGOOD, MAYOR 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________                                                                     

REBECCA A. HAYES, CITY CLERK 

  

 

 

 
 
  
 

 

48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

RESOLUTION 2015-40 

 

Authorizing ADECA CDBG Application 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne is applying to the Alabama Department of Economic and 

Community Affairs (ADECA) for Program Year 2015 Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) funds made available through the United States Department of Housing and Urban 

Development (HUD); and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne has identified community development needs and determined 

that there is a critical need to extend public sewer in the Whispering Pines community in an area 

where a high concentration of low to moderate income persons reside; and 

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on May 26, 2015 informing the public of the availability 

of the funds and identifying the project that the City intends to address with the funds;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED that the City of Daphne authorizes the submission 

of a grant application to ADECA requesting $450,000 in PY 2015 CDBG Funds; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Daphne agrees to provide $1,000,000 in cash 

matching contributions toward the project, for a total project cost of $1,450,000; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council authorizes the Mayor to sign all required 

grant application documents on behalf of the City.  

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama this 

_______ day of __________, 2015.  

 

__________________________ 

Dane Haygood, Mayor                   

               

ATTEST:                     

 

________________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk           

 

 

 

57



 

 

CITY OF DAPHNE 
 

RESOLUTION 2015-41 
 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ALL-WAY STOPS AT THE INTERSECTION OF NORTH and 
SOUTH LAMHATTY LANES and TAWASHA COURT – TIAWASEE TRACE SUBDIVISION 

 
 
WHERE AS, the citizens of Tiawasee Trace Subdivision have described in detail to the Public 
Safety Committee the difficulty of traversing the intersection of North and South Lamhatty Lanes 
and Tawasha Court during times of heavy traffic; and 
 
WHERE AS, the additional subdivision phases of The Estates of Tiawasee and the The Retreat 
of Tiawasee will add additional traffic volume to the intersection of North and South Lamhatty 
Lanes and Tawasha Court; and 
 
WHERE AS, North and South Lamhatty Lanes and Tawasha Court are City of Daphne 
Maintained public roads whose posted speed limits are 25 MPH; and 
 
WHERE AS, following the reported concerns of Citizens and Public Safety Officials, the 
Property Owner Association of Tiawasee Trace has made a formal request to the City of 
Daphne to establish an all-way stop condition at intersection of North and South Lamhatty 
Lanes and Tawasha Court; and  
 
WHERE AS, the City of Daphne has determined that the establishment of an all-way stop 
condition at intersection of North and South Lamhatty Lanes and Tawasha Court is warranted;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Daphne that: 

1.) Authorize Public Works to install the necessary signage, including temporary advance 
warning signage and flagging at the intersection of North and South Lamhatty Lanes and 
Tawasha Court; and 

2.) If decorative sign post are desired by the Property Owner Association of Tiawasee Trace 
(matching existing), then those posts shall be provided by the POA at their cost; and 

3.) New signage and all-way stop conditions at both intersections shall be installed and 
implemented by September 30, 2015. 
 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 
ALABAMA, THIS    DAY OF                          , 2015. 
 
 

CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 
AN ALABAMA MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
              
REBECCA A.  HAYES, CITY CLERK  DANE HAYGOOD, MAYOR 

58



ORDINANCE 2015-28 
  

Redistricting GIS Services:  Redistricting to establish Voting Districts 
 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2014-44 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2015 Budget on 
September 23, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget, the City Council 
has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and 
made a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne’s population has grown since the current districts were 
established; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that due to annexations and population growth 
redistricting is needed to establish a more equitable representation of the citizens of 
Daphne; and  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, 
that  

1. The Fiscal Year 2015 Budget is hereby amended to include an additional appropriation 
from the General Fund not to exceed  $14,520 for purposes of engagement  of Carey 
Technology, LLC for professional Redistricting GIS Services;  and 

2. The recommendations by Carey Technology, LLC for redistricting shall be presented to 
Council for consideration and approval; and 

3. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute the contract and related documents required 
for the completion of this project. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, 
this   ____     day of  ________________  , 2015. 
     
 
 

_________________________________ 
                                                                          Dane Haygood, Mayor 
          
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  

 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



 
CITY OF DAPHE 

 
ORDINANCE 2015-29  

ROUND-A-BOUT @ COUNTY ROAD 13 & 64 – ATRIP PROJECT: 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROJECT WITH BALDWIN COUNTY – 

ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATION 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2014-44 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2015 Budget on 

September 23, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget, the City Council 

has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and made 
a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Round-A-Bout at CR13 & 64 is an approved Alabama Transportation 

Rehabilitation and Improvement Program (ATRIP)  project and grant monies are available 
for this project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into an agreement with Baldwin County for construction of a 

Round-A-Bout at CR13 &  CR64 for 10% Construction /50% CE&I cost share  of the match 
monies required by the grant; and 
 
WHEREAS, Funds in the amount of $259,298 were previously approved: Ordinance 

2013-16 - $43,339 for engineering + Ordinance 2014-60 which appropriated $215,959 for 

the estimated balance of the project; and 
 
WHEREAS, bids were received and the final billing from Baldwin County is $330,499; 

and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that  

 Additional funds in the amount of $71,201 from Capital Reserve Fund are 
appropriated and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget for   Round-A-Bout at 
County Road 13 & 64 

 The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any documents required in order for the 
City of Daphne to participate in such intersection project. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Daphne, Alabama, this   ____     day of  ________________    , 2015. 
                   
          

_________________________________ 
                                                                          Dane Haygood , Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  

68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



CITY OF DAPHNE 
 

ORDINANCE 2015-30 
 
 

Sidewalk Improvements for FY2015 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2014-44 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2015 
Budget on September 23, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget, the City 
Council has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be 
approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain sidewalk installations are needed for safe passage along City 
streets including the following location: 

 Wilson Avenue- Watts Lane to Pollard Rd- ¾ of a mile 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that funds in the amount of $50,000 from the General Fund are hereby 
appropriated and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget for Sidewalk 
Improvements.   
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DAPHNE, ALABAMA, THIS               day of                      , 2015. 
 

                                                                                                                                                     
 
_________________________________ 

                                                                          Dane Haygood, Mayor 
          
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A.  Hayes, City Clerk 

78



79



CITY OF DAPHNE 
 

ORDINANCE 2015-31 
 

2014 Assistance to Firefighters Grant (AFG):   
(19) Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2014-44 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2015 Budget on 
September 23, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget, the City Council 
has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and 
made a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Daphne has applied and been awarded a 2014 Assistance to 
Firefighters Grant to receive funding to purchase 19 Self-Contained Breathing 
Apparatus; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City needs to purchase new apparatus to replace older outdated 
models that are nearing their hydrostatic service life; and  
 
WHEREAS, the total Grant award is $113,145 (Federal share - $102,860, City’s match - 

$10,285); and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that: the Fiscal Year 2015 Budget is hereby amended to include a General Fund 
appropriation for  $10,285 for the required match for the AFG Grant and the Mayor is 
hereby authorized to execute any and all documents relative to this grant project. 
 
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne this _____ 
day of _________________, 2015.    
 
 
                  
          

_________________________________ 
                                                                          Dane Haygood , Mayor 
ATTEST: 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  

 

80



81



82



83



84



85



86



CITY OF DAPHNE 
 

ORDINANCE 2015-32  
 

Lodging Tax Appropriation 
Bayfront Park Drive Improvements: Water Line Installation 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2014-44 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2015 Budget on 
September 23, 2014; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget, the City Council 
has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be approved and 
made a part of the Fiscal Year 2015 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, Lodging Tax funds may be used for the purchase, development, and 
maintenance of waterfront property; and 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that that the current water main is no longer 
serviceable and is inadequate to meet the required level of demand for this area along 
Bayfront Park Drive and an upgrade replacement main water supply is warranted; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, 
that the Fiscal Year 2015 Budget is hereby amended to include an additional Lodging Tax 
appropriation in the amount of $6,863 to install a new water line along Bayfront Park Drive. 
 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama, 
this   ____     day of  ________________    , 2015. 
         
 

                                                                       
     

_________________________________ 
                                                                          Dane Haygood, Mayor 
 
           
ATTEST: 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  

87



88



89


	AGENDA
	ROLL CALL SHEET
	Council Minutes
	Backup to Council Minutes 5-26-15
	Ordinance Committee Minutes
	DRA Minutes
	Planing Commission Minutes - April 23 2015
	Utility Board Minutes
	2015-39 - RES - Deannextion of Property - Spanish Fort
	Backup to 2015-39 - 1 - RES
	Backup to 2015-39 - 2 - RES 
	2015-40 - RES - CDBG - Resolution to apply for grant
	2015-41 - RES - All-Way Stop Intersections at N  S Lamhatty - Tiawasee Subdivision
	2015-28 - ORD - Redistricting GIS Services-Voting Districts
	2015-29 - II - ORD - Round-A-Bout at CR13  CR64 - BC-ALDOT -Add'l Appropriation
	2015-30 - ORD - Sidewalks Improvements FY15
	2015-31 - ORD - FD-FEMA-Assistance to Firefighters Grant-19 SCBA
	2015-32 - ORD - Lodging Tax Fund-Bay Front Park Drive
	Backup to 2015-28 - ORD
	Backup to 2015-29 - ORD
	Backup to 2015-30 - ORD
	Backup to 2015-31 - ORD
	Backup to 2015-32 - ORD



